
                REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

         DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 

                Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

        December 1, 2023 

 

AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS ICT EQUIPMENT FOR DENR 

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to amend certain provisions of the Invitation 

to Bid and Instructions to Bidders relative to the above-mentioned subject procurement. 

 

SECTIONS/ 

CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

AS ISSUED IN THE 

PHILIPPINE BIDDING 

DOCUMENTS 

CLARIFICATIONS/ 

AMENDMENTS 

Section VII 

Technical       

Specifications 

 

LOT 2 – Computers Specialized 

(for Mapping Software - 

Desktop) 

 

Inclusions: Laptop Bag, PD 

Adaptor, and a One Year 

Subscription to Anti-Virus 

  

Amended to read: 

 

Inclusions: One Year Subscription to 

Anti-Virus” 

SECTIONS/CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

QUERIES FROM 

PROSPECTIVE BIDDER 
CLARIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 

Section VII 

Technical       

Specifications 

 

 

LOT 1 – Computer 

(Laptop) - Specialized 

(for Mapping 

Software) 

 

Graphics Cards: 

(Minimum) NVIDIA 

GeForce RTX 2070 8 

GB GDDR6 

 

 

 

 

 

From: ECMYK Enterprise 

 

“NVIDIA GeForce RTX 2070” is a 

brand name, we would like to ask if 

we can strike it out and specify only 

“GDDR6”? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Graphics Cards: (Minimum): 8 GB 

GDDR6 

 

 

 

 

Display: 17.3” FHD 

(1920 x 1080) 16:9, 

Anti-Glare Display 

 

From: Quartz Business Products 

 

Can we offer lower exact specs than 

what is required? 

 

 

 

 

Bidders could offer higher specifications 

than the technical specifications stated in 

the bid documents.  
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Processor: (Minimum) 

i7 12th Generation or 

equivalent 

From: Quartz Business Products 

 

Can we recommend different 

processor? 

 

Specifications maintained 

 

Storage: (Minimum) 1 

TB SSD RAID 0 + 1 

TB HDD 

 

From: Questech Co. Inc. 

 

Given that the laptop has two (2) 

storage devices—an SSD and an 

HDD—should the operating system 

be installed on the SSD? 

 

In the event that RAID 0 is only for 

SSD then the + 1 needs to be 

removed. 

 

Amended to read: 

 

 

Storage: (Minimum) 1 TB SSD and  1 

TB HDD 

 Operating system be installed in SSD. 

LOT 1 – Computer 

(Laptop) - Specialized 

(for Mapping 

Software) 

 

LOT 2 – Computers 

Specialized (for 

Mapping Software - 

Desktop) 

 

From: Columbia Technologies 

Inc. 

 

Would you consider a certification 

coming from the manufacturer that 

the preloaded OS is genuine and 

authentic? 

 

 

 

 

Such certification is necessary to verify 

the genuineness and authenticity of the 

installed OS. 

  

 

From: Columbia Technologies 

Inc. 

 

There’s no warranty specified with 

regards to Lot 1 and Lot 2, so we 

assume it’s only one (1) year? 

 

 

 

 

 

Unless otherwise specified in the 

Technical Specifications, the warranty 

required is at least one (1) year. 

 

LOT 2 – Computers 

Specialized (for 

Mapping Software - 

Desktop) 

 

Display/Resolution: 27 

inch IPS, WQHD (2560 

X 1440) 

 

 

 

From: Questech Co. Inc. 

 

WQHD (2560 X 1440) has the same 

resolution with QHD, can we offer 

QHD with the same display? 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Display/Resolution: 27 inch IPS, 

QHD/WQHD (2560 X 1440) 

 

 

 

LOT 3 – Server 

 

Form Factor: Rack 

Mount Server 

From: Questech Co. Inc. 

 

What is the specific dimension of 

this? 

 

 

Form Factor: Rack Mount Server 

Manufacturer’s standard 
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Storage: Total Raw 

Capacity…… 

 

Expansion Options:  

The server should 

support up to 40x 2.5” 

Hot Swappable Drive 

Bays.  

 

From: Questech Co. Inc. 

 

Does it refer to the specs of the 

server or having an external storage 

device to comply with the 40x 2.5” 

Hot Swappable Drive Bays?  

 

 

 

The requirement should be compliant 

with the server.  

 

 

 

LOT 4 – Large Format 

Printer - Plotter 

 

Media size: All widths 

between 11"–42" (297 

mm–1067 mm), 

including standard sizes 

DIN, ANSI, ARCH 

 

From: ECMYK Enterprise 

 

Is it possible to downgrade the size 

for media from 42” to 36”, which is 

the standard size?  

 

 

 

Specifications maintained. 

 

Section V 

Special Conditions 

of Contract 

 

6.2 Delivery and 

Documents 

 

From: Columbia Technologies 

Inc. 

 

Where do we deploy the items? 

 

 

 

 

Delivery of the goods will be at DAR 

Central Office, Elliptical Road, Diliman, 

Quezon City. Deployment to other 

offices will be undertaken by the 

Procuring Entity/ authorized 

representative 

 

*Must ensure that all DENR Regional 

Offices must have one (1) service center. 

Section VI 

Schedule of 

Requirements 

 

Not later than 20 

calendar days from the 

Supplier’s receipt of 

Notice to Proceed 

(NTP) 

From: Quartz Business Products 

 

 

Can we relax it to 40-60 calendar 

days since most of the items were 

configured to order? 

 

From: Pronet Systems 

 

May we extend the schedule of 

delivery into 60 calendar days. 

 

 

 

The delivery period is extended to thirty 

(30) calendar days upon receipt of Notice 

to Proceed (NTP). 

 

Section VIII 

     Bidding Forms 

 

Annex “H” – 

Manufacturer’s 

Authorization 

 

 

 

From: Quartz Business Products 

 

Do we need to follow or use the 

sample format?  

 

 

 

 

 

It is highly encouraged that the sample 

format be used.  
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Section IV 

General 

Conditions of 

Contract 

From: Columbia Technologies 

Inc. 

 

Under 10. Payment, section 10.1, 

page 51, it was stated ten percent 

(10%) will be retained from the 

payment; but on page 54 under 17. 

Warranty, section 17.3 it’s only one 

percent (1%), which is which? 

 

 

 

 

 

Section 17.3 is applicable to contracts 

that allow progress billing, otherwise 

Section 10.1 will apply. 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances 

relative to the subject procurement. 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 

 


